
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Setting the Scene 
 

Picture the scene, you have a 42-year-
old (almost) antique lift serving your 
11-floor building. It has broken down 
(again!) for the seventh time this 
month. You have called your lift 
maintenance provider and they have 
told you (for what seems like the 
thousandth time) “Sorry, it needs a 
part. Oh, by the way, the part is 
obsolete so it might take a while to 
obtain”. Add to this your building 
tenants on every floor above the third 
complaining daily about the ‘poor lift 
service’ and another costly bill for the 
repairs. Time for a new lift perhaps? 

Where do you begin? How do you go 
about dipping your toe into the vast 
industry waters to find the most 
suitable solution to upgrade your 
constantly failing piece of machinery? 
We know, it is daunting, to say the 
least. 

Perhaps call your maintenance 
provider? Ask them to recommend a 
solution? Do you trust that this is the 
best solution for you, or are you just 
being sold the most cost-effective 
option for the installer to make a profit 
due to their vested interest? 
 
Get some other quotes in perhaps? 
Gearless machine with a VVVF drive? 
Side-acting hydraulic? What does all 
this industry jargon mean? 

 

 

 

 

How does the procurement process 
work? How long will it take? What do I 
need to put in place? How can I be 
sure I am getting the most competitive 
price? So many questions, so few 
answers… 

Do you go through the ensuing 
procurement process alone and hope 
for the best, or is there a better way? 

At this point, you should engage D2E 
to assist you in implementing the 
correct life-cycle management 
strategy for your asset, whether it be 
to modernise, replace or retain. There 
are always many options available to 
you, dependent on an assortment of 
factors which are unique to your 
situation. These options can depend 
on your long-term building strategy, 
the budgets you have available or even 
the age of your existing equipment. 

D2E will independently survey your 
equipment and recommend the most 
economical and suitable solution for 
your building. We can engage 
with suitable suppliers, specify 
and tender for the most 
competitive prices and can 
ensure that costs are fair and 
correct in line with industry 
norms. Therefore, there is an 
option for you as the lift owner in 
which you can become assured 
that you are opting for the 
correct strategy and approach 
to major works to one of the 
most valuable assets in your 
building.  
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The Key 
Differences 
Between 
‘Management’ and 
‘Assurance’ 
 

This article has been prepared with the 
aim of providing some guidance to 
outline and identify the key differences 
between ‘project management’ and 
‘project assurance’ when undertaking 
modernisation and replacement 
projects in the VT industry. 

From our own experiences and 
involvement in projects within the 
Vertical Transport industry, we have 
found that there is sometimes a 
degree of confusion between the 
terms ‘project management’ and 
‘project assurance’ when delivering 
our services. We feel that this 
confusion could easily be avoided if 
the differences in these terms in 
context of the delivery of a VT project 
were explained a little better. 

‘Management’ 

Definition (taken from the Collins 
English Dictionary):  

‘the skillful or resourceful use 
of materials, time, etc.’ 

The most contextual dictionary 
definition of management for the 
purposes of this article is clear-cut and 
to the point. It refers to having a 
degree of control over processes or 
resource. It is understandable that 
when you are paying for a team of 
people to deliver a project for you, you 
expect this to be managed and 
controlled by a set of processes to 
achieve the specified goals of the 
project. Pretty simple really, isn’t it? 
You pay for project management. But 
does management alone provide you 
with confidence that the project will be 
delivered on time, to the budget and to 
a degree of high quality? 

‘Assurance’ 

Definitions (taken from the Collins 
English Dictionary): 

1. ‘a statement, assertion, 
etc., intended to inspire 
confidence or give 
encouragement’ 

2. ‘a promise or pledge of 
support’ 

3. ‘freedom from doubt; 
certainty’ 

 
When you are in the planning 
stages of a project, you are in 
the driving seat. You have a 
strong idea of what you want, 
how you want it and when 
you want it. There will come 
a time, however, when you 
will need to pass the 
responsibility over and 
step out of the driving 
seat to allow your 
selected team to deliver 
your vision. 
 
It is at this point where you may 
feel that you are now putting ‘all of 
your eggs in one basket’ and relying 
on ‘others’ to deliver your dreams. So, 
what can be done to ensure that, as far 
as possible, you can have confidence, 
support and certainty that your project 
can be delivered transparently and 
with openness and cooperation from 
your team? 
 
You cannot manage the process any 
more once you have handed over the 
responsibility, much like you cannot 
drive a car if you are not in the driving 
seat. You can, however, make sure that 
things are happening and that the 
journey stays on the set path. This is 
where it will benefit you to start 
thinking about the benefits of project 
assurance. 
 
 
  

PROJECT 
MANAGEMENT MAKES 

THINGS HAPPEN…. 

PROJECT ASSURANCE 
MAKES SURE THINGS 

ARE HAPPENING 

Scope

Quality

TimeCost

https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/skilful
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/resourceful
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/statement
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/assertion
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/intended
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/inspire
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/confidence
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/promise
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/pledge
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/freedom
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/doubt
https://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/certainty
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So, what is a 
Project? 
 
A project can be defined as “an 
individual or collaborative enterprise 
that is carefully planned to achieve a 
particular aim”. 
 
A project begins the moment an idea is 
‘conceived’. From this initial idea, the 
next logical thing to do is to determine 
whether it would be feasible. That is, 
can this conception realistically be 
achieved when considering any 
existing limitations or constraints? 
Once this is clarified, the design 
process can begin.  
 
When employed on a project, D2E 
follow our own project assurance 
processes which are aligned closely to 
the industry accepted RIBA project 
stages. 
 

Depending on the scope and size of a 
project, the design stage can vary in 
terms of the level of detail or 
involvement from various 
stakeholders. 
Nevertheless, the design stage begins 
with the ‘concept design’. This is a 
high level detail about what is generally 
required and usually provides a 
selection of ideas or strategies for 
consideration to take forwards on to 
the next stage of the design process, 
which in the VT industry takes the form 
of the specification and procurement 
stages of the project. To reference 
back to RIBA, these stages are 
considered to be the ‘developed’ and 
‘technical’ design stages of the 
project. 
 
Once a suitable supplier and product 
have been procured via a tender 
process, the next stage of the process 
is for the appointed supplier to survey 
the project site and submit detailed 
drawings which will form the basis and 
blueprint for the installation works. 

 
Once the drawings have been 
submitted and approved for 
construction, materials can be ordered 
and the focus then shifts to the 
installation stage of the project. 
 
Once the construction phase begins, a 
whole host of new issues and 
challenges come to the forefront. 
From the initial planning and health 
and safety aspects to coordination of 
storage, to ensuring the correct 
personnel are actually on site. It is at 
this point where efficiency in delivery 
is the most crucial. It is also at this 
point where many projects begin to 
create issues, mainly due to poor 
planning in the earlier stages. 
 
Following this, we come to the 
handover and aftercare stages of the 
project,and at this point, the new piece 
of machinery will be placed into 
service for users. 
 
 
 

 
  

Feasibility

Design

Procurement

Contract 
Award

Manufacture

Installation

Handover

Aftercare

7.
Aftercare

6.
Construction

5. 
Specialist 

Design

4. 
Technical 

Design

3.
Developed 

Design

2. 
Concept 
Design

1. 
Preperation

D2E’s project management and assurance process is based on and aligned with the widely recognised and industry accepted ‘RIBA’ stages 
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Project Assurance 
The VT industry can be a difficult place 
to navigate with confidence by 
yourself. So much jargon and 
terminology, so many different types 
of equipment, so many laws, health 
and safety requirements, and the list 
goes on! 

When undertaking a project on a piece 
of major equipment in your building (or 
indeed installing a completely new 
piece of equipment), it is imperative 
that you end up with a robust product 
which is specified to your 
requirements. 

Over the past 15 years, D2E have 
developed a staged process which 
allows our clients to hand over to us 
the difficulty of overseeing a VT 
project. We call this service ‘Project 
Assurance’. 

Our stringent process is based on 11 
stages of a project, all the way from 
the initial proposal up to and including 
the handover and completion of the 
project. 

We can assist with the following 
important early project phases which 
align with the recognised RIBA stages;  

• Planning / Feasibility  
• Technical Surveys of existing 

equipment using D2E’s iPAMS 
™ auditing tool 

• Strategic Reports to advise 
budgets and 
strategies/options  

• Clear performance-driven 
specifications to avoid 
ambiguity  

• Due diligence on supplier 
base  

• Tender preparation and 
analysis  

 

Following this, we 
can provide services 
to assist with the 
writing and 
administration 
of suitable 
contracts or 
dealing with 
the 
sometimes 
confusing CDM 
2015 Regulations. 

Throughout the 
construction 
period, we can 
attend site 
and facilitate 
regular 
meetings and 
reviews between 
project 
stakeholders to 
ensure programmed 
works are being 
completed on plan. We 
can identify risks and communicate 
issues or delays on behalf of all 
parties. 

We can inspect the asset once 
complete and advise on the quality 
and compliance of the finished 
product, ensuring relevant snags are 
identified and rectified in line with 

contractual requirements. 

To a degree, up to a certain 
point, we can act as your 
project manager to get you 
from the initial conception up 
to the commencement of the 
installation works on site. 

So, What Can’t We Do? 

Unfortunately, we are unable to 
manage your project, once works 
commence on site. That is where the 
selected supplier comes into the 
picture. 

Post-tender, the supplier can assign a 
dedicated project manager to the 
project to manage the day to day 
running of the works for the 
construction period up to completion.

HOW WILL THIS BENEFIT ME? 

D2E’s project assurance service allows 
you access to VT industry experts who 
can guide you through the entire 
project process, to assist you in 
delivering your vision and ensuring that 
you are provided with a finished 
product which is to your specified 
quality and that is correct for you and 
your building. 

A – PROPOSAL 

B – DESIGN FREEZE 

C – SPECIFICATION 

D – APPOINTMENT 

E – APPROVAL 

F – ORDER 

G – PRE-START 

H – DELIVERY 

I – HANDOVER 

J – COMPLETION 

K – CLOSE OUT 

Conception

Planning

Kick-Off

Construction

Completion

“Project or Programme Assurance is a 
discipline that seeks to provide an 
independent and objective oversight of the 
likely future performance of major projects 
for those responsible for sanctioning, 
financing or insuring such undertakings” 

Wikipedia 



Project 
Management 

 
What is project 
management? 

Project management is the discipline 
of managing people, materials and 
time to effectively achieve a specified 
outcome or goal. In the VT industry, 
project management is a service 
commonly provided by the lift supplier. 
A project manager will be assigned to 
a project to oversee the process and 
day to day running of a project. 

Who is the project manager? 

A project manager is the person who 
has overall responsibility for a project. 

What does the project 
manager do? 

The project manager is responsible for 
ensuring that critical aspects of a 
project are brought together and 
coordinated to ensure the process 
runs smoothly. They will coordinate 
works, materials and resources (such 
as labour) to ensure works can be 
delivered to an agreed programme. 

What benefit does the 
project manager bring? 

A project manager provides a point of 
contact from the supplier. They can 
provide status updates, can deal with 
your concerns and can make sure that 
works on your site are prioritised to 
the programme requirements. 

The project manager will be highly 
experienced in their field and will have 
experience in delivering projects in line 
with their employer’s requirements 
and quality processes. 

A project manager can audit the site 
team, ensuring that the rules are being 
followed and that standards are being 
upheld.  

Project managers are usually involved 
early in the overall process, and 
usually take responsibility for the 
project after the point of sale. This 
early involvement is beneficial as the 
project manager will have an in-depth 
knowledge of the project 

requirements, 
expectations and 
constraints. 

What limits does the project 
manager usually face? 

Whilst a project manager can oversee 
the project, there remains a chain of 
command beneath them. From our 
experience, projects can begin to go 
wrong if there is a lack of 
communication between the key 
project personnel, and usually if there 
is a lack of communication between 
the on-site team there will be some 
degree of non-communication back to 
the client. 

For obvious reasons, projects work 
best when the lines of communication 
are transparent and honest. If there is 
a delay, then it needs to be 
communicated early to ensure that all 
stakeholders can be informed and are 
aware. If additional materials need to 
be ordered, then a meeting to explain 
the reasoning is better accepted than 
a last-minute update that, ‘we are 
going to be late’. 

A supplier project manager cannot 
provide an independent view of the 
project, and thus cannot provide 
unbiased project assurance.  

 

 

 

 

Whilst D2E can effectively manage a 
project in the early stages, once a 
supplier has been appointed, we must 
‘pass the baton’ to the supplier’s 
project management team. 

 

  

Project Manager

Field Manager

Installation Team

Sub-Contractors

TOP TEN REASONS FOR POOR 
PROJECT DELIVERY 

1. Inadequate Planning 

2. Poor communication 

3. Poor organisation 

4. Under budgeting 

5. Lack of monitoring 

6. Incorrect delivery 
team 

7. Lack of trust 

8. Incorrect strategy 

9. Bad advice 

10. Wrong programme 
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When Does Project 
Management Become 
Project Assurance? 
In our experience, there usually seems 
to be a ‘grey’ area in terms of our 
clients’ expectations of what services 
D2E provide in terms of project 
management. The reality is that we can 
manage and facilitate the project 
processes. 

As industry experts, D2E can manage 
the early stages of a project from 
conception until the appointment, 
however, once a supplier is appointed 
to undertake the works, responsibility 
for managing the project is then 
passed on to them for the delivery and 
installation. We cannot physically 
manage the works whilst on site. Our 
expertise allows us to inspect the 
works, comment on the workmanship 
and advise on the progress of the 
project against the programme. 

D2E can then resume management of 
the process once the lift has been 
handed over, using our iPAMS™ and 
Portfolio Management processes. 

The timeline graphic at the bottom of 
this page aims to show where the 
Project Management and Project 
Assurance roles differ, and to whom 
they can be attributed during the 
different stages of a VT project.  

Adding Value for You 
In the previous section of this article, 
we gave our top ten reasons for poor 
project delivery. So how can we 
ensure that these issues do not arise 
to cause a host of issues on your 
project, you ask? 

The key to any successful project is in 
the planning and preparation. As the 
old saying goes, ‘failing to prepare is 
preparing to fail’. 

 

Planning 
D2E ensure that the planning of major 
works is undertaken in the early 
stages, ensuring that everything 
possible is prepared prior to works 
commencing on site. This can take 
many forms, such as equipment 
audits, strategic/feasibility reports, 
written design briefs, performance 
specifications, design meetings, 
tender exercises, tender analysis, pre-
start meetings and CDM site 
inspections to name a few. We will 
ensure that all project stakeholders 
are aware of their roles and 
responsibilities, and we will ensure that 
the right team and product are 
selected to undertake a project. 

Communication 
We ensure that lines of 
communication are kept open 
throughout the project duration. We 
will visit the site monthly to 
independently inspect the works, we 
will facilitate meetings between client 
and supplier, we will ensure a weekly 
progress report is submitted by the 
supplier throughout the programme. 

Organisation 
Using our A to K process, we ensure 
that every project is undertaken using 
the correct procedures, in line with our 
ISO quality management system. This 
ensures that every project we work on 
is organised and delivered 
professionally. We provide ongoing 
training to our Associates to uphold 
our process. 

Budgeting 
Using our own industry knowledge and 
internal budget calculation tool, we 
can provide accurate budget 
estimates for VT equipment to our 
clients. This allows our clients to plan 
the most suitable strategies for their 
equipment life-cycle and prevents any 
nasty surprises when costs and 
quotations are sought from suppliers 
for project works. 

Monitoring 
D2E monitor all stages of projects, can 

provide impartial advice and can 
undertake independent inspections 
whilst works are underway. This allows 
for better transparency, can highlight 
risks to the programme and can also 
allow the identification and mitigation 
of small issues before they grow into 
large problems. 

Delivery Team 
D2E will always provide a dedicated 
Project Assurance Manager to a 
project, to give the client a constant 
point of contact for the project 
duration. The supplier would always be 
requested to submit details of their 
project management team, along with 
their CVs, at the time of tender. These 
can be analysed prior to appointment 
to determine whether the delivery 
team are right for the task to be 
undertaken. 

Trust 
D2E engage with all stakeholders in an 
unbiased and transparent manner, to 
ensure strong relationships are built 
between all parties. It is imperative that 
trust is established, to ensure that 
communication remains open and 
honest. 

Strategy 
D2E undertake equipment audits and 
make strategic life-cycle 
recommendations for our clients. This 
allows our clients to make an informed 
decision about the best strategy for 
themselves when considering the 
long-term plans for their property. D2E 
always ensure that the client brief is 
understood so that we can deliver 
what is expected of us every time. 

Advice 
Our Associates are highly experienced 
industry professionals who are experts 
in their respective fields. This speaks 
for itself. Feel free to ask us anything. 

Programme 
D2E always analyse supplier 
programmes, to ensure that they are 
realistic and achievable.
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